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JumE, Tammx

From: Millar, Shirley

Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2023 2:15 PM
To: Jump, Tammy

Subject: FW: Italy trip

Here is the actual price.

Shintey S Mittax
Canner Jtigh School
859-334-4400

Eat 45412

From: Jenny, Kristina <kristina.jenny@hboone.kyschools.us>
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2023 2:04 PM

To: Millar, Shirley <shirley.millar@boone.kyschools.us>
Subject: RE: Italy trip

$215 a month for 16 months directly to EF Tours; travel insurance included for cancellations

Visual Arts Teacher

Conner High School
Boone County District High School Dive Coach

From: Millar, Shirley <shirley.millar@boone.kyschools.us>
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2023 1:59 PM

To: Jenny, Kristina <kristina.jenny@boone.kyschools.us>
Subject: Italy trip

Please confirm the total price for each persan going on the Italy trip.
Thanks

Shinley S Miblar
Conner High School
859-334-4400

Eat 45412



1124123, 8:48 AM Itnerary | Educational Tours

DAY 1 Fly overnight to ltaly |ﬂ3

Meet your Tour Director at the airport

Take a self-guided walking tour of Rome

You will see:
« Trevi Fountain
+ Pantheon
+ Piazza Navona
Spanish Steps

Enjoy a dinner featuring classic ltalian dishes

Take a guided tour of Castel Gandolfo, the Pope's summer residence on the shores of Lake
Albano. Learn about its rich history as you explore:

+ The Pontifical Villas

+ The Barberinl Gardens

* The Roman ruins and Amphitheater

https:/fwww.eftours.com/persenal/my-tours/2629309tx/itinerary 2/4




1144123, 8:48 AM ltinerary | Educational Tours

Enjoy an Included lunch before returning to Rome

Explore on your own or add this in-depth excursion:

Backstreets and Bites: A food experience v

Take a guided tour of Rome

With your expert local guide you will visit:
« Colosseum
+« Roman Forum

Travel via Marmore Falls to Perugia

Visit Marmore to see the world's highest man-made waterfalls, created by the ancient Romans over
2000 years ago

Take a guided tour of Perugia

Enjoy exploration time In Perugia

Take an interactive tour and tasting at a local chocolate factory

Enjoy your evening meal In Perugia

Return to Rome via Assisi

Tour Assisi with an expert local guide

Visit the Basilica of St. Francis

https:/iwww.eftours.com/personal/my-tours/2629309t¢/Itinerary 3/4




